

Enrico Moretti

Professor at Haas School of Business & Department of Economics |University of California, Berkeley

Berkeley, CA, US

Expert on urban economics and labor economics

About

Enrico Moretti is the Michael Peevey and Donald Vial Professor of Economics at the University of California, Berkeley. He serves as the Editor in Chief of the Journal of Economic Perspectives and is a Visiting Scholar at the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco. He is also Research Associate at the National Bureau of Economic Research (Cambridge), Research Fellow at the Centre for Economic Policy Research (London) and the Institute for the Study of Labor (Bonn). Professor Moretti's research covers the fields of labor economics and urban economics. He has received several awards and honors, including the Society of Labor Economists' Rosen Prize for outstanding contributions to labor economics, the Carlo Alberto Medal, the IZA Young Labor Economist Award and a Fulbright Fellowship. His book, "The New Geography of Jobs", has been translated in seven languages and was awarded the William Bowen Prize for the most important contribution toward understanding public policy and the labor market.

Areas of Expertise

Labor Economics, Urban Economics, The Economics of Cities and Regions

Positions Held

At Haas since 2016

2016 - Present, Professor, Real Estate Group, Haas School of Business
2016 - Present, Research Affiliate, International Growth Centre, London
2015 - Present, Editor in Chief, Journal of Economic Perspectives
2008 - Present, Michael Peevey and Donald Vial Professor of Economics, Department of Economics
2008 - Present, Visiting Scholar, Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco
2008 - Present, Honorary Fellow, Collegio Carlo Alberto, Torino, Italy
2007 - Present, Senior Fellow, Rimini Centre for Economic Analysis, Italy
2005 - Present, Research Associate, National Bureau of Economic Research, Cambridge
2004 - Present, Research Fellow, Centre for Economic Policy Research, London
2004 - Present, Research Fellow, Institute for the Study of Labor (IZA), Bonn
2015-2016 Vic Trione Visiting Professor of Economics, Stanford University
2008 - 2014, Director, Urbanization Program, International Growth Centre, London School of Economics, London
2013 Consultant, World Bank
Oct 2011, Visitor, Cowles Foundation for Research in Economics, Yale University
2010 - 2011, Vic Trione Visiting Professor of Economics, Stanford University
2004 - 2008, Associate Professor (with tenure), Department of Economics, University of California, Berkeley
2000 - 2004, Assistant Professor, Department of Economics, UCLA
2002 Visiting Scholar, Columbia Business School
2002 - 2005, Faculty Research Fellow, National Bureau of Economic Research, Cambridge
1993 - 1994, Social Worker, City of Cassano Magnago, Italy

Education

University of California, Berkeley
PhD Economics

Bocconi University, Milano, Italy
Laurea Economics

Honors & Awards

Best Paper Prize ? American Economic Journal, Applied Economics for the paper ?Real Wage Inequality?
2015

Sherwin Rosen Prize for Outstanding Contributions in the Field of Labor Economics, awarded by the Society of Labor Economists
2014

Fellow, Society of Labor Economists
2014

William Bowen Prize, awarded by Princeton University Industrial Relations Section to the book making the most important contribution toward understanding public policy and the labor market
2013

Carlo Alberto Medal, awarded to an Italian economist under the age of 40 for his/her outstanding research contributions to the field of economics
2008

IZA Young Labor Economist Award, for an outstanding paper published in labor economics by a researcher younger than 40
2006

Alfred P. Sloan Doctoral Dissertation Fellowship
1999

Fulbright Fellowship
1994

Scholarship for Best Undergraduate Thesis, Lombardia Regional Council, Italy
1993

Best Undergraduate Thesis in Public Economics, CIRIEC, Milano, Italy
1993

[Please click here to view the full profile.](#)

This profile was created by [Expertfile.](#)